From: Chen, Katrina MCF:EX

To: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX;S-22 i herie MCF:
Subject: Fwd: Child Care Resources

Date: April 11, 2019 10:04:54 AM

Attachments: Early Care and Learning Infographics.pdf

ATTO0001.htm
ACCB+CCFRI.pdf
ATT00002.htm

New Spaces Fund.pdf
ATTO0003.htm

Hello Cherie,

Can you print three copies of these for me and leave them on my desk? Thank you!
Katrina

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX" <Jasleen.Arora(@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 14, 2018 at 7:58:31 PM PST

To: "Chen, Katrina MCF:EX" <Katrina.Chen@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Child Care Resources

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX" <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 14, 2018 at 7:21:33 PM PST

To: "mreed(@cupe.ca" <mreed(@cupe.ca>
Subject: Child Care Resources

Jasleen Arora

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Minister Chen |
Ministry of the State for Childcare

PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VEW 9E2 |
778-584-0267
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: Re: 20190403 MO CRT Briefing - Final Draft.pptx
Date: April 2, 2019 7:01:12 PM

Got it. Thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 2, 2019, at 3:11 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi MKC,

Here is the power point for tomorrows pre-brief.

| have asked Emily and Kaitlin to also print for you.
Cheers,

Edena

From: Schur, TJ EMPR:EX

Sent: April 2, 2019 3:03 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX <Kathy.Fichenberger@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 20190403 MO CRT Briefing - Final Draft.pptx

Hi Edena,

As promised, please find the materials for the CRT brief with MKC tomorrow afternoon.
Please let me know if you have any questions,

Cheers,

T)

TJ Schur, MES

Director, Strategic Initiatives

Columbia River Treaty

Electricity and Alternative Energy Division

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
P: 778.974.3108 | C: 250.812.1214
http://engage.gov.bc.ca/columbiarivertreaty/

<20190403 MO CRT Briefing - Final Draft.pptx>
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From: Chen, Katrina MCF:EX

To: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX
Subject: Re: BCSTA
Date: April 25, 2019 10:51:04 AM

Yes I will be. Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 24, 2019, at 8:39 PM, Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX <Chantille. Viaud@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

What do you think? You’ll be there for the duration of the session right?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Massey, Christine MCF:EX"

<Christine.Massey v >

Date: April 24, 2019 at 2:09:15 PM PDT

To: "Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX" <Chantille.Viaud(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: BCSTA

Chantille - See below for an option to promote MSKC's attendance at
BCSTA. What do you think?
cm

From: Nelson, Tiffany MCF:EX

Sent: April 24, 2019 12:31 PM

To: Massey, Christine MCF:EX <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>; Barry,
Jonathan MCF:EX <Jonathan.Barry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: BCSTA

Hi— | spoke with the event lead. They are testing a new app this year
(Whova) to communicate with attendees are will consider sending a
notice of her attendance through that channel. As the workshops are not
pre-registered, it would be good to let them know she’ll be attending.
Will the Minister be staying for the duration of the session and available
for questions (either after her remarks or Michelle’s presentation?) They
would include this as a draw.
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: Re: [Bob Hall] Katrine Conroy - news items
Date: April 15, 2019 11:47:03 AM

That’s very sweet
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 15, 2019, at 10:04 AM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sending along!

From: Mavor, Gayle GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 8:46 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: [Bob Hall] Katrine Conroy - news items

Good morning Paula,

| decided to send the story to the Selkirk College alumni office last Friday. Here’s his
response in case you want to pass this on, below, to the minister. Thanks.

From: Bob Hall <bhall@selkirk.ca>
Sent: April 15, 2019 8:17 AM

To: Mavor, Gayle GCPE:EX <Gayle.Mavor@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: [Bob Hall] Katrine Conroy - news items

Good morning Gayle.

s.22 and just returned to the office. | saw the story on Facebook over the
weekends.22 The story looks great.

When Selkirk College celebrated its 50th anniversary back in 2016, we embarked on a coffee table
book project that traces the history of post-secondary in this region. | was the co-author on the book

project and wrote a story about Katrine. This was prior to the NDP forming government. It was a
sidebar story in a much bigger volume, but when the new Minister made an announcement last June
about ECE, we published that little story on our website.

It's the same photo as in your story :) | took that one at the ECE announcement, it's a good one and
really captures Katrine's spirit.

Your story goes into more depth than the one in our book (and online), | enjoyed reading it. | will
publish this story to our website later today with a call-to-action for our Selkirk College website and
the ECE Program. | will also include the link to the expanded government bursary program.

Katrine is a valued alumnae of Selkirk College and more importantly a great person. We will be happy
to share this story which again helps illustrate why so many people support her!

Thanks.

BOB HALL, BA

Communications Coordinator & Community Liaison

Selkirk College, West Kootenay & Boundary Region
t. 250.505.1324 or 250.551.4185 e. bhall@selkirk.ca

selkirk.ca
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(2]
H B 8
>>> <gayle.mavor@gov.bc.ca> 4/12/2019 10:43 AM >>>

Gayle Mavor sent a message using the contact form at http://www.selkirk.ca/.

Hi Bob,

Just left you a message. Here's what | was referring to. | also have a B&W
photo from 1979 of the first grad class if you want that.

Just directing your attention to two news items from the Ministry of Children
and Family Development in case you didn’t notice them related to Katrine
Conroy so relevant to your area.

The ECE who became Minister: https://news.gov.bc.ca/19406

Bursary Program expanded to meet demand for more ECE:
https://news.gov.bc.ca/19422

This message has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content by
Selkirk College-E.F.A. Project, and is believed to be clean.
Click here to report this message as spam.
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records CFD-2019-91900 Due April 17, 2019
Date: April 5, 2019 12:23:38 PM

No texts

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2019, at 12:14 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister, we received an FOI for your January correspondence: Records of any
and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages -
excluding attachments - sent from the Minister/Minister of State. (Date Range for
Record Search: From 01/01/2019 To 01/31/2019) Date Format: MM/DD/YYYY

From: Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 2:48 PM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn(@gov.bc.ca>; Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX
<Chantille.Viaud(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: NEW: Call for Records CFD-2019-91900 Due April 17, 2019

Hello both,

We have received a new FOI request:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp
messages - excluding attachments - sent from the Minister/Minister of State. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2019 To 01/31/2019) Date Format:
MM/DD/YYYY

If there are responsive records please provide them to me by April 17, 2019.

If search and retrieval is estimated at over 3 hours or 200 pages please fill out sections
1 and 2 of the attached CFR form and return to me by April 9, 2019.

Any questions or concerns please let me know.

Thanks,

Carmen Lapthorne | Information and Privacy Coordinator

Acknowledging the Lekwungen People, traditional keepers of this land

Executive Operations | Ministry of Children and Family Development

5-525 Superior Street | Victoria, BC | V8V 1T7

Cell: 250-893-0231
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: Re: CBT AGM?
Date: April 4, 2019 1:32:58 PM

Can try. Would like to
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2019, at 12:06 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi MKC,
CBT is reaching out to see if you are able to come to their AGM which is September

20" in Creston.

At the moment | have it as a hold in your calendar. If you feel like this is something you
want to attend | will let them know that and say it is possible that things could shift and
change but you would like to attend?

Cheers,

Edena

Edena Brown

Executive Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister Responsible for CBT, CPC and
CRT

Cell: 250-480-8627 Email: Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring
and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in
compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please
contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Chen, Katrina MCF:EX

To: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX

Ce: Arora. Jasleen MCF:EX

Subject: Re: CCWG - Agenda/ Moving up meeting
Date: April 8, 2019 6:57:04 PM

Yes great! Thank you!

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 8, 2019, at 5:34 PM, Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX <Chantille. Viaud@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello!
Currently the following two items are on the draft agenda for the next CCWG:

e Personal Education Number Update

e Partnership Model for Universal Child Care (working with EDUC)
Is this what you'd like?
Cheers,
Chantille
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From: Chen, Katrina MCF:EX

To: s.22 _Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX

Cc: Viaud. Chantille MCF:EX; Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX
Subject: Re: CCWG - May 2 - Agenda

Date: April 25, 2019 10:52:10 AM

Yes thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2019, at 10:12 AM, Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX <Cherie. Wilson(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning,

Talieh has provided a agenda for your approval for CCWG next week. Please take a
peek and let me know if it is ok or would like some changes done.

Sincerely,

Cherie Wilson

Administrative Assistant to

The Honourable Katrina Chen

Minister of State for Child Care

Room 027 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2

Phone: 250-356-5781! Cell: 778-584-5943 | Email: Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca

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
https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Samadi, Talieh PREM:EX

Sent: April 25, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>; Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX
<Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>; Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CCWG - May 2 - Agenda

Good morning —

Please find enclosed the agenda for MSKC's approval. Would end of day tomorrow
provide enough time?

Thank you,

Talieh

Talieh Samadi

Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

617 Government Street, Suite 049, Victoria, British Columbia

Tel: 778-698-5135 / Cell: 250-812-3587 / Fax: 250-387-7392

Offering acknowledgement in respect of the Lekwungen-speaking peoples, traditional

keepers of the land on which [ live, work and play.
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or

entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended addressee, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail
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by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: White, Emily MCF:EX

Cc: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: Res.22

Date: April 16, 2019 5:51:42 PM

If we are not having Cabinet or a short one. Paula is finding out.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 16, 2019, at 3:36 PM, White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily. White(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Minister —

Are you planning on attending this, on May 15t ?

Thank you,

Emily White

Administrative Coordinator

The Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development

Room 134 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8V 1X4
Phone: 778 974 5937 | Cell: 250-480-8176 | Email: emily.white@gov.bc.ca

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration
requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:

4

https://www. lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

s.22
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX
Subject: Re: CRT

Date: April 4, 2019 11:50:27 AM
Thanks

This is excellent
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 4, 2019, at 10:39 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is the info for Friday’s meeting.

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
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Re: DBN 242652: Child Care Fee Reduction Initiative (CCFRI) Adjudication Policy Update
April 18, 2019 2:54:01 PM

Yes I'm fine with option 1

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 18, 2019, at 2:33 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We are reviewing FY1, decision needed today for this.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lapthorne, Carmen MCF:EX"
<Carmen.Lapthorne(@gov.be.ca>

Date: April 18, 2019 at 1:19:13 PM PDT

To: "Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX" <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX" <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>, "Arora,
Jasleen MCF:EX" <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "White, Emily MCF:EX" <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn,
Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.be.ca>, "Viaud, Chantille
MCF:EX" <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>, "Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX"
<Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>, "Cain, Krista A MCF:EX"
<Krista.Cain@gov.be.ca>

Subject: DBN 242652: Child Care Fee Reduction Initiative
(CCFRI) Adjudication Policy Update

Hi all,

Please see attached DBN 242652 re: Child Care Fee Reduction Initiative
Adjudication Policy Update prepared for MKC and MSKC.

As this is for both MKC and MSKC's review | am sending via email (to all
due to folks being out of office today) for approvals. | can add e-signatures
once a decision has been made.

This has been approved by ADM Massey.

Thank you,

Carmen Lapthorne | Information and Privacy Coordinator
Acknowledging the Lekwungen People, traditional keepers of this land
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Children and Family Development
5-525 Superior Street | Victoria, BC | V8V 1T7

Cell: 250-893-0231
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<242652 DBN - CCFRI Adjudication Update April 15.docx>
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
Subject: Re: ECEBC Statement & Saocial
Date: April 5, 2019 5:28:02 PM

22 :
I can get5 to take it to the office

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 5, 2019, at 4:44 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kat, we are going to be doing a bunch of ECE related social media next week and are
wondering if you have your ECE certificate or an ECE grad picture that you can take a
picture of, to attach to the tweets/FB posts?s 22 o o ' .

5.22
you with your graduating class — is that one you have electronic access to?
There was also a question about whether at Selkirk College they had photos of ECE
graduating classes on the wall or not — Edena was following up with Taya on that one!

| know you have a picture of

Page 21 of45 CFD-2019-93941



From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Subject: Re: E-forms: Action Required re:s.22 for Paula M. Gunn
Date: April 17, 2019 7:02:20 AM

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 16, 2019, at 4:49 PM, "EFIMailer@gov.bc.ca" <EFIMailer@gov.be.ca> wrote:

=

> Travel Voucher (Restricted Use) Control NoS-22 for Paula M. Gunn was "Initiated" by Paula M. Gunn and
has been sent to you for your action.To view the above form and your allowable actions, proceed to the E-Forms
site: http://gww eforms.gov.be.ca

> 1. Select the FORMS tab.2. Select the E-Form referenced above.3. Open the form.
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX
Subject: Re: e0ICs: 2 OICs for signature
Date: April 10, 2019 9:59:00 PM

All done

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2019, at 7:56 PM, Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX <Alisma.Perry(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hoping you saw this... you have til 10am!

Alisma Perry

Ministerial Assistant

Children and Family Development
778-677-4408

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX" <Michelle.Dubu v.bc.ca>
Date: April 10, 2019 at 3:39:15 PM PDT

To: "White, Emily MCF:EX" <Emily. White(@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn,
Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>, "Perry, Alisma,
MCF.EX" <Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: eOICs: 2 OICs for signature

Good afternoon,

| have just uploaded 2 OICs to Minister Conroy’s iPad for signature. Please
let me know ASAP if you anticipate any issues with signature by 10am
tomorrow morning.

Many thanks in advance,

Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations

New number: 778 974 5080

From: Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX

Sent: April 5, 2019 3:48 PM

To: White, Emily MCF:EX <Emily.White@gov.bc.ca>; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX
<Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX
<Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>; McKnight, Valerie SDPR:EX
<Valerie.McKnight@gov.bc.ca>; Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
<Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Infante, James SDPR:EX
<James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: eOICs: Duty Minister and Back-Up: April 8 to 14

Good afternoon
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This is a friendly reminder that Minister Conroy is scheduled as Primary
Minister on Duty for e-OIC signing next week, Apr 8 to 14, and Minister
Simpson as back-up. You may also receive requests for signing from Jaime
Armstrong for Bills, and from Lianna Olson in CABRO.

I’'m anticipating a number of OICs needing signature later in the week,
pending approval at Cabinet. There will likely be a few others over the
course of the week. Please let me know if there are any days or times
your Minister will not be available for signing.

As always, PREM Tech is on standby to assist with iPad signing, and can be
reached at 250-953-5151 or by email: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca.

Thanks in advance for your assistance, and have a great weekend.
Michelle Dubuc

OIC Coordinator | Cabinet Operations

New number: 778 974 5080
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cc: Brown. Edena MCF:EX; Morton. Kaitlin MCF:EX
Subject: Re: For signature - SI Apr 8 Minutes

Date: April 18, 2019 2:38:14 PM

Minutes look fine. Please attaché my e sig. Thanks
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 17, 2019, at 4:55 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister, forwarding this to you for your signature- is it possible to sign and
scan it back to Kaitlin? $22 I am cc’g Edena so she can
assist! Paula

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mills, Daphna PREM:EX" <Daphna.Mills v.bc.ca>
Date: April 17, 2019 at 4:49:09 PM PDT

To: "White, Emily MCF:EX" <Emily. White@gov.bc.ca>, "Gunn,
Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn(@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX" <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>,
"MacMillan, Karen SDPR:EX" <Karen.MacMillan(@gov.bc.ca>,
"Squance, Leah SDPR:EX" <[ eah.Squance(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For signature - SI Apr 8 Minutes

Good afternoon Paula and Emily,

Please find attached the minutes from SI April 8. Minister Conroy chaired
two items on the agenda, so | am attaching the minutes for her signature.
Please return the signed minutes to me by noon on Tuesday, April 23.

If Minister Conroy has any questions about the minutes,s-22

$.22 but I am monitoring my
email periodically and will get back to you within a day.

Thank you,

Daphna

Daphna Mills

Executive Director, Cabinet Operations, Office of the Premier

Tel: 778-698-7704 (new) / Cell: 250-216-7301 / Fax: 250-387-7392
Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it
is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution,
disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately and delete the message.
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX

Cc: Brown. Edena MCF:EX; Morton. Kaitlin MCF:EX
Subject: Re: For signature - SI Apr 8 Minutes

Date: April 17, 2019 7:48:08 PM

Will get it done tomorrow.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 17, 2019, at 4:55 PM, Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Minister, forwarding this to you for your signature- is it possible to sign and
scan it back to Kaitlin?s.22 I am cc’g Edena so she can
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

If Minister Conroy has any questions about the minutes,s.22

s22 but I am monitoring my
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
Subject: RE: Press release on CRT - Give OK
Date: April 11, 2019 5:18:36 PM

Any speaking notes for tomorrow?

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 3:57 PM
To: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Subject: Press release on CRT - Give OK
Importance: High

Here is the press statement.

Are you ok with this? If we can give them the ok before 4:30 it will be sent out today.

Columbia River Treaty negotiations come to Victoria

VICTORIA — Katrine Conroy, B.C. Minister Responsible for the Columbia River Treaty, issued the
following statement after this week’s treaty negotiation meetings in Victoria:

“I was glad to be able to personally welcome the Canadian and American negotiating teams to
Victoria for two more days of discussions about the future of the Columbia River Treaty.
“Negotiators had an honest exchange of views and perspectives, as they worked to find common
ground on flood-risk management and hydro power co-ordination. Canada also raised the topics of
other treaty benefits and adaptive management.

“Coming out of the latest round of talks, the negotiating teams have decided to conduct technical
work between negotiating rounds, in order to support the progress of the discussions.

“As always, Indigenous perspectives are of great importance as we meet with U.S. negotiators to
look at the treaty’s future. Canada and B.C. continue to work closely with representatives of the
Indigenous Nations in the B.C. Columbia Basin to develop and refine Canada’s negotiating positions
and objectives.”

The next round of Columbia River Treaty negotiation meetings will take place in Washington, D.C.,
on June 19 and 20.

To share views on the treaty, email columbiarivertreaty@gov.bc.ca or write to Columbia River Treaty
Team, Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, PO Box 9314 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC
V8W 9N1.

Edena Brown

Executive Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister Responsible for CBT, CPC and CRT

Cell: 250-480-8627 Email: Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and

enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with

the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Qu from MKC re: layout tomorrow
Date: April 9, 2019 6:19:14 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Probably at podium. More formal
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 9, 2019, at 5:01 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

See below from Brooke!

Cheers,
Edena

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX"
<Brooke.McMurch v ca>

Date: April 9, 2019 at 4:53:50 PM PDT

To: "Brown, Edena MCF:EX" <Edena.Brown v.bc.ca>
Ce: "Schur, TJ EMPR:EX" <TJ].Schur v.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Qu from MKC re: layout tomorrow

Hi Edena,

TJ talked with GAC and said it really depends on MKC’s preference re:
where she wants to sit or stand. There will be a podium, but she may
want to sit with the Canadian team, or somewhere else around the table.
Let me know if you think she has a preference. If not, we can play it by ear
tomorrow.

Thanks!

Brooke McMurchy

Policy Advisor, Columbia River Treaty Review

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

t. 778 698 7277 | c. 250 818 6919

w: http://engage.gov.bc.ca/columbiarivertreaty/

&5 Rethink Reduce Reuse Repair Recycle

From: McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Qu from MKC re: layout tomorrow
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Hi Edena,

Answer from TJ below. Sounds like she’ll confirm further details, if there
are any, during their meeting with GAC today.

From: Schur, T) EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 12:54 PM

To: McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: Qu from MKC re: layout tomorrow

Each side faces each other.

| don’t know if there will be a podium or just a table. But | will make sure
she has a place for her notes. We may have her. sit with the Canada side
or at front of table. | will check.

TJ Schur | Columbia River Treaty | EMPR

On Apr 9, 2019, at 12:44, McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX
<Brooke.McMurchy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi TJ, do you have answers for Edena’s questions? Or will we
find out tomorrow?

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 12:39 PM

To: McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: MKC opening remarks to negotiation teams

Hi Brooke,

Quick question. MKC wondering what is the room setup? Is it
like last time... tables across from each other?

If so were will MKC speak... will there be a place for her to
lay her notes?

Thanks,

Edena

| assume like last time:

From: McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX
Sent: April 9, 2019 10:52 AM
To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>;
Platts, Robin GCPE:EX <Robin.Platts@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Kim, Anna EMPR:EX <Anna.Kim@gov.bc.ca>; Schur, TJ
EMPR:EX <TJ.Schur@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MKC opening remarks to negotiation teams
Hi Edena and Robin,
I spoke with GAC this morning and confirmed the following
re: MKC's opening remarks tomorrow:
1. They will expect MKC by 830am at the Parkside Hotel

- 810 Humboldt St, City Club Lounge 8" floor
o She can arrive earlier if she wants, but we will
not be arranging a group photo before 830am
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2. GAC s ok with Don Craig, GCPE photographer being in
the room while MKC is there
3. Don can take photos while MKC speaks
4. If there is time and interest, Don can organize a group
photo after MKC speaks. The photo can even be of
everyone sitting around the table. If there is no time,
that’s ok.
5. GAC knows the Minister has to leave at 845
If either of you or Don needs to get in touch with someone
at the venue in the morning, call or text T)’s cell - 250 812-
1214.
Robin, please ensure Don knows that what is said in the
room is confidential. He may need to remind folks to cover
their documents/notebooks if he ends up taking photos of
people sitting at the table.
Do you have any questions? It seems like folks are ok to play
the photo piece by ear, and are looking forward to having
the Minister join them.
Thanks,
Brooke

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 2:51 PM

To: McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: MKC opening remarks to negotiation teams

| got MKC... she said she can be there by 8:15 for photo if
needed.

From: McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX

Sent: April 8, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: MKC opening remarks to negotiation teams
Ok thanks Edena. FYI, team Canada is going to chat about
this tomorrow morning at their pre-meeting, so a group
photo is not confirmed, we’re just trying to figure out if it’s
possible, with the Minister’s schedule being one of the
deciding factors. © Good to know she has to be at the Leg
by 9.

Thanks!

Brooke

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, April 8, 2019 2:16 PM

To: McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: MKC opening remarks to negotiation teams

Hi Brooke,

| know there is cabinet at 9am. | can check with her as to
what time she can get there... perhaps 8:15 for a photo first?
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Let me see what | can find out.

Cheers,
Edena

From: McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX

Sent: April 8, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Schur, TJ EMPR:EX <TJ.Schur@gov.bc.ca>; Platts, Robin
GCPE:EX <Robin.Platts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: MKC opening remarks to negotiation teams
Hi Edena,

Can you confirm MKC's schedule for Wednesday morning?
Will she arrive at the Parkside right at 830am? What time
does she have to leave? We are planning the logistics for
possibly taking a group photo either before or after her
opening remarks. Knowing her schedule will help us decide
whether or not we coordinate a photo, and if so, when.
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

&2 Rethink Reduce Reuse Repair Recycle

From: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2019 5:12 PM

To: Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX

Cc: Schur, T) EMPR:EX; McMurchy, Brooke EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: MKC opening remarks to negotiation teams
Hi Kathy,

MKC has agreed to 8:30.

Can someone send me the details for the hotel?
Cheers,

Edena

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 26, 2019, at 3:13 PM, Eichenberger, Kathy EMPR:EX
<Kathy.Eichenberger@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

We felt it would be better as a quick off to
negotiations so could she make her remarks on
April 10 8;30 am before cabinet?

Kathy Eichenberger
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Executive Director

Columbia River Treaty

Electricity and Alternative Energy division
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum
Resources

Office: 250 953-3368

Cell: 250 886-1253
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX
Subject: Re: SNs for tomorrow
Date: April 15, 2019 11:38:57 AM
Looks good...

Will there be Q and A’s in the folder as well?
Sent from my iPad

On Apr 15, 2019, at 10:29 AM, Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX <Alisma.Perry(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here you go! I'll bring a printout.

From: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2019 10:24 AM
To: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX <Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: SNs for tomorrow
Hi Alisma,

Please see the attached

From: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Sent: April 15, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Larabee, Shawn G GCPE:EX <Shawn.G.Larabee@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX <Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SNs for tomorrow

Hi Shawn,

Just wanted to check on the SNs for tomorrow. I’'m hoping to get them to the Minister
this morning so she can print them before her flight.

Thanks!

Alisma

Alisma Perry

Ministerial Assistant

Children and Family Development

778-677-4408
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From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Update on April 10th CRT meeting
Date: April 9, 2019 12:40:02 PM

Ok thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 9, 2019, at 12:39 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have asked Brooke if there will be a spot for you to lay your notes... but | am assuming
from the front.

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: April 9, 2019 12:39 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Update on April 10th CRT meeting

So | would speak from the front? Will have to go over my notes. Hard to read from. Will

see.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 9, 2019, at 12:37 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| am assuming it will be like last time which was tables with each side
facing each other.
This was a picture from last session:

From: Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Sent: April 8, 2019 12:35 PM

To: Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Update on April 10th CRT meeting

What will the room set up be?

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr9, 2019, at 10:56 AM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX
<Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi All,
Here is the update on the morning event for CRT
negotiations.
Global Affairs Canada and CRT Team have confirmed the
following re: MKC's opening remarks tomorrow:

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
2. GACis ok with Don Craig, GCPE photographer being in
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
Hope this is helpful. | will update the calendar as well.
Thanks,
Edena
Edena Brown
Executive Assistant to Hon. Katrine Conroy
Minister of Children and Family Development and Minister
Responsible for CBT, CPC and CRT
Cell: 250-480-8627 Email: Edena.Brown@gov.bc.ca
In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is
responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in
compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Conroy, Katrine MCF:EX

Brown. Edena MCF:EX

Gunn, Paula MCF:EX; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Re: Updated KM and Q&A

April 11, 2019 5:29:27 PM

Thanks will print before I go

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11, 2019, at 5:24 PM, Brown, Edena MCF:EX <Edena.Brown(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi MKC,

Here are the Q and A and KM for tomorrow. Hoping you can print before you
leave tonight.

Paula and Alisma. FYI. Sarena also for you.

Thanks,
Edena

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Platts, Robin GCPE:EX" <Robin.Platts(@eov.bc.ca>

Date: April 11, 2019 at 5:20:50 PM PDT

To: "Brown, Edena MCF:EX" <Edena.Brown v.bc.ca>

Ce: "Giles, Alison GCPE:EX" <Alison.Gile: v.bec.ca>, "Haslam,
David GCPE:EX" <David.Haslam(@gov.bc.ca>, "Eichenberger,
Kathy EMPR:EX" <Kathy.Eichenberger@gov.bc.ca>, "McMurchy,
Brooke EMPR:EX" <Brooke.McMurchy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Updated KM and Q&A

Edena,

Updated Q&A and KM attached for tomorrow’s interviews. Updates and
additions to the KMs are highlighted.

| stuck the additional Q&A questions at the end (Question 12 and on). |
will reorganize these in a way that makes sense, but wanted to get them
over to you asap.

Thanks

Robin

Robin Platts

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
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250 213-6451
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From: Chen, Katrina MCF:EX

To: Viaud, Chantille MCF:EX
Subject: sent records Jan 2019
Date: April 9, 2019 4:24:33 PM
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